November 3, 1964

Dr. Martti Karvonen

Institute of Occupational Health
Haartmaninkatu 1 By
Helsinki, FINLAND

Dear Martti:

Thanks for your note and the news of the effective completion of both
areas! Now, clearly if we make progress in analysis of the material we can
go on. If not it will be serious. I assume you got the cable from Pentti and
me from N, Y. C. last week. We must have all tapes by air freight promptly.

In order to make classifications we must have at the earliest possible
moment, microfilms of the clinical history and physical. The situation is
such here that we can and must punch these clinical data in the next two or
three months! Tabulations can be returned to you within 6 or 8 weeks of
receipt of the microfilm material, This includes '59 and '64 data.

I assume you will also photocopy or microfilm the material on the
deaths.

The unused tape you may hold there. It represents $400 worth. You
are welcome to set up your own amplifiers and record with the Mnemotron tape
deck, under the guidance of the young engineer who worked with Pentti, We
must have all other apparatus returned to us immediately air air freight, including
5 Argonaut ampliﬁou. control box, telemetry, oacinoncope, etc.

Pentti arrives in a few days and we must get to work.

Regards to all,

Henry Blackburn, M.D.
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